

**Village of Thayer
Board Meeting
June 10, 2019
Minutes**

The Thayer Village Board met in regular session, June 10, 2019 at the Village Hall, 214 East Main Street at 7:00 p.m.

Rob McMahan called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call with following members answering PRESENT: Rob McMahan, Kathy Kruse, Tami Brumfield, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and David McGlothlin. Paula Campbell and Ray Campbell arrived at 7:15 p.m.

**MINUTES: The minutes of the May 13, 2019 village board meeting were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of May meeting as written:
Motion: David McGlothlin
Second: Rodney Miller
Yes: Tami Brumfield, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and David McGlothlin.
Motion carries.**

EXPENSE PAYABLES: Expense Payables for June 2019 are presented and read. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Expense Payables of June 2019, as written:

**Motion: David McGlothlin
Second: Tami Brumfield
Yes: Tami Brumfield, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and David McGlothlin.
Motion carries.**

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCE

Finance statement presented and read.

HEALTH & WELFARE: Discussion on a truck jacked up in a resident's yard with young child playing around it. Ordinance regarding placement of garbage cans by side of the road has been enforced and the village has better cooperation regarding the ordinance .

UTILITIES

One water main break for the month, has been repaired.

BUILDING & ZONING: Nothing to report

STREETS AND ALLEYS: Discussion on repair of drains that collapsed on Teak Street.

BUILDING & GROUNDS: Help is needed for the village employee during the summer months, will see about hiring a part-time worker.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Monthly Police Report presented and read for the month of May, 2019.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Committee reports:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Rodney Miller

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Discussion on new police vehicle, will need to go to bank for a loan.

Discussion on map provided by Ron Jombach which shows that the whole village will not need to have a whole water system replacement.

Discussion on Bike Night which will be held on August 16, 2019.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion on a fender bender that occurred with the village truck. The total cost of repair was \$894.31 and the deductible for insurance is \$1000.00. After discussion Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve paying the bill and not to send the claim to the insurance company.

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

Discussion on New ordinance 2019-02, which is an Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics, and other workers, employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works for Prevailing Wage.

After discussion Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the motion to approve Ordinance 2019-02:

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

Discussion on the bill received for the removal of the Innis property. The trucking bill to remove the house and contents was \$12, 251.35 and a lien will be placed on the property as a result of the expense. The total bill from Sangamon County was \$1922.00 for the property on Cherry Street.

Received IL Municipal League new year policy, no rate increase for the upcoming year.

Discussion on hiring help for the summer to help haul away brush. The personnel committee will meet and discuss applicants for the job.

Paula Campbell was sworn in as an elected village board trustee as a result of the general election held in April.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 P.M.:

Motion: Bobbie Trojack


Second: Paula Campbell

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller, and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries

Meeting ended at 8:18 p.m.

Respectively Submitted:


Caroline Jorn
Village Clerk



Approved:

7/8/19